
RFQ for Space Planning Questions and Responses – 3/18/2011 

1. In reviewing the RFQ, there are places that refer to “Exhibit A”.  Section 3.0.4; Section 4.0.F; 
and Section 10.0 (which may be referring to a different Exhibit A.  Can you please forward 
me the Exhibit (s)?  

Response:  A revision to the RFQ has been posted on our website with the correct exhibit 
information. 

2. Has a site visit or pre proposal conference been scheduled?   What is date and time?   

Response:  No. SLDC’s intent is to determine qualifications and capabilities with only a 
ballpark estimate of what the fees may be. Once a firm has been selected, extended access 
and negotiation of specifications and terms will occur. 

3. Does the project include FF&E or will that be a separate contract?   Does it involve 
reutilization of existing furniture, etc.?   

Response:  The project will require a design that can accommodate the use of FF&E and 
reutilization of some existing furniture. 

4. Do you have a list of firms who have expressed interest in this project?   

Response:  Not at this time; however, we have a list of firms that received the RFQ which 
has been posted on the website. In addition, the RFQ was advertised in “the Daily Record,” 
which may generate additional interest. 

 


